April 12, 1990

The Mount Joy Township Supervisors held their regular meeting on Thursday, April 12, 1990 at 7:30 p.m. at the township municipal building on Hoffman Home Road. All members were present.

The minutes were approved by motion of Glenn Snyder with the exception of a date change on page 2, 2nd by Wilbur Danner, carried.

The bills to be paid report, consisting of \$20,123.40 to be paid out of the General Account, checks numbered 5853 through 5897 and \$2,671,03 to be paid out of the Payroll Account, checks numbered 936 through 941, were approved along with the treasurer's report by motion of Danner, 2nd by Snyder, carried.

It was noted that the Township two Certificate of Deposits will come due April 21st. The secretary will check with Gettysburg National Bank and Adams County National Bank to see where we can get the best interest and renew the CD's for another year. Motion by Harry Hilbert, 2nd by Danner, carried.

New Business:

-Pa Classic Cable: Mr. Jeff Davis was present to represent PA Classic Cable with their franchise agreement between Classic Cable and Mount Joy Township. There were numerous questions and comments that the Supervisors had with the agreement and the motion was made to table the agreement until the next meeting on May 10. In the meantime, the Supervisors will get comments from Mr. Teeter and be in touch with Classic Cable to make any changes they feel necessary to be able to approve the agreement at the May 10 meeting.

-Bids for stone and oil:			
Stone: Bidders		Unit	Delivered
Hanover Lime and Stone	2A	4.50	6.00
	2B	5.30	6.80
	1B	6.00	7.50
	Anti - skid	5.15	6.65
Valley Quarries			
	2A	4.25	5.75
	2B	4.40	5.90
	1A	6.60	8.10
	Anti - skid	4.65	6.15

Motion by Snyder, 2nd by Danner that Valley Quarries be awarded the contract for furnishing stone to the township for 1990. Motion carried.

Oil: Bidders	
Wm. S. Hammaker, Inc.	30,000 Gallons E3 Road Oil .517 delivered \$15,510.00
Wilson Paving	30,000 Gallons E3 Road Oil .529 delivered \$15,870.00

Motion by Snyder, 2nd by Danner that Hammaker Oil be awarded the contract for furnishing Road Oil to the township for 1990. Motion carried.

Correspondence:

-Letter received from Pennsylvania National Insurance providing us with an estimate of the premium for the renewal of policy #219-0-003520 of \$10,649.00.

-Letter from Adams County Board of Assessment Appeals informing the Township of the appointment of Tammy Plank as a new Assistant Assessor for Mount Joy Township.

-Letter from Adams County Farmer Association informing us of the roadside cleanup day of Saturday, April 28. Anyone interested can pick up vests and bags at the Township building that morning.

-Minutes from Gettysburg Area Recreation Department

-Letter from Adams County Office of Planning and Development, containing comments on the Adams County Transfer permit request. It was mentioned that the Supervisors also sent in comments.

-Letter received from Martin and Martin requesting a signed letter stating that we were aware of the driveway permit. The supervisors sent comments back to Martin and Martin.

Comments from the floor on the Transfer Station:

The Concerned Citizens Group asked for a public meeting on the Transfer station with Mr. Teeter in attendance.

The supervisors read portions of an ordinance in Perry County attempting to stop a similar transfer station.

The Citizens Group asked that one of the supervisors attempt to be present at a special public meeting to be held April 26th at 7:30 p.m. at the Adams County National Bank Community Room.

-The garage door on the Municipal Building needs to be fixed. The supervisors will instruct Floyd Huff to repair the door.

Old Business:

-Zoning Ordinance: Dave Humphrey from URD is in the process of making the township map with parcels, roads, etc. He will review the map and Act 537 and will then plan a trip to the township to drive over the area and inspect the lands. After that, we will set up the first public meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 9:15 p.m. Submitted by Ellen T. Dayhoff, secretary.